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Sept 3, 2020 
Attention: Earth Corporation (Devin Hawes) 

Re: Lot 25 Goldstream Heights. ID# 60923 Well Pump Test. 

Devin, 

On August 12, 2020 service technicians from Wellmaster Pumps and Water Systems Ltd. were contracted to pump 
test a well located at Lot 25 Goldstream Heights. The well was drilled to 520 feet but due to instability the well was  
measured 465 feet deep with a static level of 15.8 feet, well ID# 60923.  
 
A rental pump was installed to 440 feet. The well was pumped for a period of 170 minutes where the water level 
dropped from the initial 15.8 feet from surface to a stabilized level of +/- 393 feet. The stabilized level was held for a 
period of 50 minutes at a pump rate of ~7.3 US gallons / min. The water was coloured for most of the test but cleared 
near the end. There was no odor detected at this time. The estimated well inflow rate currently is 7.0 US gallons/ 
min. 
 
Water samples were taken to the lab for Bacteria and Mineral analysis. 
 
 
Wellmaster Pumps does not certify nor warrant these results. These results are based on years of experience in the 
groundwater industry. Please consider these results can and will be affected by seasonal changes, geologic events, 
industrial occurrences and population growth in the area.  
 
Kindest Regards 

 

Chris Dutnall 
Wellmaster Pumps. 








